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Hello Lawrenson, 

Hope you are well 

I have read all the conditions and I have agreed and accepted your terms and conditions. 

I'm aware of all of these . Some of the conditions are already in place. 

I'm looking forward to hearing from you 

Faisal 

Greenolive 

On Wed, 7 Jun 2023, 09:46 Lawrenson Dawn Patricia, <Dawn.Lawrenson@mersey-side.P-olice.uk> 

wrote: 

Good morning, 

I am the Licensing Officer with conduct of your application for a Premises Licence in 

respect of Green Olive, 2 George Street, St Helens, WA 1 O 1 BU. 

I have considered your application and whilst I have no issues with the hours requested, I 

list below some conditions for you to consider. These conditions will strengthen those 

offered up by you in your application. 

1. The premises will not operate as a vertical drinking establishment. The primary use of

the premises shall be that of a restaurant.

2. Alcohol will be served with a table meal only.



3. CCTV coverage shall be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of
providing clear quality images in all lighting conditions. Cameras shall encompass all
entrances and exits to the premises and all areas where the sale/consumption of alcohol
occurs and the public have access to. External cameras will cover the immediate front and
outside main door area of the premises. Equipment shall be maintained in good working
order in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions. The system shall record in real
time and operate whilst the premises are open for licensable activities. The recordings shall
be kept available for a period of 31 days and made available to Merseyside Police or
authorised persons on reasonable written request for evidential purposes, in accordance
with the relevant Data Protection Legislation (currently GDPR 2018). The Recording
equipment shall be kept in a secure environment under the control of the Premises Licence
Holder or other responsible named individual. There shall be sufficient members of trained
staff available to be able to download or view CCTV evidence with the minimum of delay at
the reasonable request of an authorised persons.

4. Staff shall be trained in the contents of the premises licence including times of
operation, licensable activities and all conditions relating to their job roles. Training shall be
recorded in documentary form that will be available for inspection at the request at all
reasonable times by a Merseyside Police Officer. The records will be retained for at least 12
months.  All staff will be made aware of the provision within the Licensing Act allowing 16–
17-year-olds to consume alcohol (beer, wine or cider) with a table meal if the alcohol has
been purchased by a person aged 18 or above.

5. An incident book shall be maintained to record any activity of a violent, criminal or
anti-social nature. The record will contain the time and date, the nature of the incident, the
people involved, the action taken and details of the person responsible for the
management of the premises at the time of the incident. The incident book shall be
available for inspection at all reasonable times by a Merseyside Police officer. The records
will be retained for at least 12 months.

6. A Challenge 25 policy must be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premises, whereby an accepted form of photographic identification must be requested
before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. The only
means of identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card
driving licence or passport.

All refusals of sale must be documented into a book when the refusal is made. The Refusals
Register is to be monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor and made available to
an authorised officer of the relevant responsible authority and/or Police Officer.

7. A zero tolerance drugs policy in written form, shall be adopted by the premises.
Regular toilet checks are to take place at least every hour from 8.00 p.m. and recorded.
Appropriate signage in relation to the drugs policy shall be displayed. Staff will inform
police immediately of any suspicious activity within, or in the vicinity of the premises.



Please read through these conditions carefully.  If there is anything that you do not
understand, please contact me.  My details are listed at the foot of this email.

If these conditions are acceptable to you, please let me know by return of email.

Regards,

Dawn Lawrenson
Licensing Officer
PREV Licensing Admin

Direct Line Tel: +441517778064
Email: Dawn.Lawrenson@merseyside.police.uk
Website: www.merseyside.police.uk
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